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RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 

December 13, 2011 
 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 
1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, 
December 13, 2011, at 9:30 a.m. Chairman Elizabeth Ames Jones, 
Commissioner David Porter and Commissioner Barry T. Smitherman were 
present.  Chairman Jones presided. 
 
1st Quarter Service Awards for FY 2012 and State Employees Charitable 
Certificates awards were presented. 
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-HEARINGS SECTION  
 
GAS SERVICES UNPROTESTED  
 
1. GUD No. 10096: Statement of intent filed by Dal-Mar Energy, Inc. to 
increase rates in the unincorporated areas of Cross Plains, Texas.  
The Commission passed this item unitl the next available conference. 
 
GAS SERVICES PROTESTED  
 
2. GUD No. 10083and GUD No. 10093: Hughes Natural Gas, Inc. Statement of 
Intent to change gas distribution rates in the unincorporated areas of Austin, 
Colorado, Grimes, Harris, Montgomery, and Waller Counties, Texas; and 
Petition for Review from action of the City of Magnolia denying Hughes Natural 
Gas Inc.'s Statement of Intent to change rates.  
The Commission passed this item until the next available conference. 
 
SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION  
 
3. Docket No. C8-0012-SC-45-C: Application by Farco Mining, Inc. for approval 
of application for renewal/revision of Permit No. 45C, Webb County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
4. Docket No. C8-0027-SC-33-C: Application by the Sabine Mining Company 
for approval of application for renewal/revision of Permit No. 33G and issuance 
of renewed and revised permit, South Hallsville Mine, Harrison County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
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OIL AND GAS PROTESTED  
 
5. O&G 05-0273296: Vision Solid Solutions Inc. application for a commercial 
oil and gas waste separation facility, Johnson County Facility (Stationary 
Treatment Facility, Appl. Control No. 031; Pit Appl. Control No. 011656), 
Johnson County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
6. O&G 09-0243232: McCallum, Donald D. enforcement action regarding 
Mitchell, Sue Farmout Lease 1 (0532969) Permit, Mitchell, Sue Farmout Lease 
2 (5349927) Permit, K-M-A (1300) (47902840) Field, K-M-A (1600) (47902845) 
Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14, 3, 16, and 8.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
7. O&G 09-0246043: McCallum, Donald D. enforcement action regarding 
Warren "B" Lease Well No. 1 (0540152) Permit, Warren "B" Lease Well No. 2 
(0540153) Permit, Warren Farmout Lease. Well No. 3 (0539517) Permit, Wildcat 
Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14, 16, and 13.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
MOTION FOR REHEARING  
 
8. O&G 09-0265924: Chesapeake Operating, Inc. pursuant to the Mineral 
Interest Pooling Act for the formation of the Glen Garden MIPA Unit, Newark, 
East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously voted to deny motion for rehearing and 
withdraw application. 
 
9. O&G 05-0265656: Ben Proctor et al. Commission called hearing on the 
complaint of Ben Proctor et al. that Drilling Permit No. 684313 issued on 10-
20-09 for Chesapeake Operating, Inc. for the University West Unit, Well No. 1H 
Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field Tarrant County, Texas, should be canceled 
for failure to provide the notice required by Statewide Rule 37.  
The Commission unanimously voted to deny motion for rehearing. 
 
10. O&G 09-0266449: Chesapeake Operating, Inc. pursuant to the Mineral 
Interest Pooling Act for the formation of the University West MIPA Unit, 
Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously voted to deny motion for rehearing. 
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AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders: 
 
11. O&G 01-0263478: Cavalier Oil & Gas, Inc. enforcement action regarding 
Webb, Berry (03964) Lease, Well No. 3, Drummond (Austin 1400) (26190333) 
Field, Caldwell County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14.  
 
12. O&G 01-0262765: Crimson Exploration Oper., Inc. enforcement action 
regarding (190005) Operator, Winterbotham, George S. et al. (080750) Lease, 
Well No. 1, Leona River (Escondido -C-) (53264300) Field, West, G. W. (181462) 
Lease, Well No. 7, Leona River (Escondido D-1) (53264400) Field, Zavala 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14 and 73.  
 
13. O&G 02-0264441: Crimson Exploration Oper., Inc. enforcement action 
regarding (190005) Operator, Ford, Marie Welder (057705) Lease, Well No. 2, 
Rob Welder (Wilcox 8600) (77205333) Field, Victoria County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rules 14 and 3.  
 
14. O&G 02-0262763: Cortex Energy, Inc. enforcement action regarding 
Donnelly, M.J. (06141) Lease, Well No. 1, El Toro, SW. (6100) (28209200) Field, 
Jackson County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14.  
 
15. O&G 03-0261989: Cortex Energy, Inc. enforcement action regarding Cain, 
H. C. (03381) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 12, Pierce Junction (71444001) Field, 
Harris County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14 and 3.  
 
16. O&G 03-0263869: Weekley Energy Group, LLC enforcement action 
regarding Browder Lease, Well No. 1 (0646537) Permit, Old Waverly (Cook Mt. 
5600) (67060222) Field, San Jacinto County, Texas. Violation of Statewide 
Rules 14, 3, and 16.  
 
17. O&G 04-0258470: MPG Petroleum, Inc. enforcement action regarding 
Brammer, J. L., et al. (06559) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 4, Ginny, E. (7450) 
(34990600) Field, San Patricio County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 14.  
 
18. O&G 03-0261782: Rosenthal, Stanley H. enforcement action regarding 
Crittenden (10040) Lease, Well No. B2, Burmil (Navarro B) (13634333) Field, 
Burleson County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14 and 3.  
 
19. O&G 04-0267002: Block "T" Petroleum, Inc. enforcement action regarding 
Kathleen Marie Lease, Well No. 2 (0617313) Permit, Wildcat (00008001) Field, 
Webb County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 16.  
 
20. O&G 04-0269908: Evolution Operating Co., Inc. enforcement action 
regarding (256681) Operator, Garcia, Lydia Lease, Well No. 5 (0686815) Permit, 
Lopez (54883001) Field, Webb County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 8, 
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16, and 46.  
 
21. O&G 7B-0266176: Lts Oil & Gas enforcement action regarding Callaway, 
Gerald L. (23568) Lease, Well No. 2, Thrifty, S. (Chappel Reef) (89784500) Field, 
Brown County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14 and 3.  
 
22. O&G 7B-0249973: Martin, Jimmy Inc enforcement action regarding Dugan 
"A" (16542) Lease, Well Nos. 6, 7, and 9, Creslenn (Strawn, Upper) (21666625) 
Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 8, 14, 17, and 13, and 
Texas Natural Resources Code, §91.143.  
 
23. O&G 7B-0270811: Karico GP, LLC enforcement action regarding Kennard 
"8" (21476) Lease, Well No. 1, Callahan County Regular (14820001) Field, 
Callahan County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 14, 2, and 3.  
 
24. LP-Gas Docket No. 2261: Heritage Operating, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132, at Sahail Inc. d/b/a Old Town Store, 
509 W. Avenue D, Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
25. LP-Gas Docket No. 2273: Heritage Operating, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132, at Logics Ent. LLC d/b/a Stop N Drive, 
23860 FM 1314, Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
26. LP-Gas Docket No. 2292: Westex Capital, LTD d/b/a Pico Petroleum 
enforcement action for violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.401, at Bobtail 
Delivery Unit, Texas Welding & Mfg. Co., Serial No. 51270, Uvalde County, 
Texas.  
 
27. LP-Gas Docket No. 2299: Rush Truck Center of Texas, L.P. enforcement 
action for violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.36, at Northside Independent 
School District # 940, 6323 Hausman Rd., San Antonio, Bexar Texas.  
 
28. GUD Docket No. 9946: Reveille Resources enforcement action for violation 
of Pipeline Safety Rule 16 TAC §8.101(b), at System of Company ID No. 7617, 
Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
29. GUD Docket No. 10008: Agape Support Services enforcement action for 
violation of Pipeline Safety Rule 16 TAC §8.215(e)(3) and 49 CFR §192.603(b), 
at Houston House Apartments System (System ID No. 761553), Victoria, 
Victoria County, Texas.  
 
30. GUD Docket No. 10017: City of New Summerfield Util. Enforcement action 
for violation of Pipeline Safety Rule 16 TAC §8.205(3), 49 CFR §192.463(a), 49 
CFR §192.465(d), 49 CFR §192.481(a), 49 CFR §192.721(b)(2), 49 CFR 
§199.113(c), and 49 CFR §199.241, at the new Summerfield System, (System 
ID No. 310974), New Summerfield, Cherokee County, Texas.  
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31. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003346: Westar Electric enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 12250 Bee Caves Rd. (Hwy. 71 and Bee Cave Pkwy.), Bee Cave, 
Travis County, Texas.  
 
32. Damage Prevention Docket No. 003749: Atkins Brothers Equipment Co 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 2505 Willowbrook (Shadytrail), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
33. Damage Prevention Docket No. 005804: Parada Cable Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Falcon Hollow and Lake Forest (lake forest), 
McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
34. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006170: Bosquez Electric & Comm, LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1054 Gillette (Zarzamora), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
35. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006297: Guadalupe Diaz enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1029 Abbey Ln., Unknown, Rockwall County, Texas.  
 
36. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006353: RJM Brothers Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 
6100 McKamy Trl (Sudbury), Plano, Denton County, Texas.  
 
37. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006447: Electrical Systems Design & 
Control enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 
16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 5728 Tarrant Pkwy. N. (Lake 
Wood Hills), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
38. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006735: Pederson Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 598 Truman Drive (Roosevelt Street), Brownsville, Cameron 
County, Texas.  
 
39. Damage Prevention Docket No. 006876: Johnson Controls enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2272 FSH-Stanley (N. New Braunfels), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
40. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007159: JTM Construction, LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at Hwy. 332 (Dixie), Clute, Brazoria County, Texas.  
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41. Damage Prevention Docket No. 009794: City of Hondo Water Dept 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1307 15th St. (Ave. O), Hondo, Medina County, 
Texas.  
 
42. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010499: Servando Martinez enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2019 Leona (Leona St. at Omega), Longview, Gregg 
County, Texas.  
 
43. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013574: Patin Construction LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2337 N. Main St. (Middle School Rd.), 
Giddings, Lee County, Texas.  
 
44. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014052: Martinez Paving enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2445 San Isidro Pkwy., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
45. Damage Prevention Docket No. 014881: Badeco, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 323 Tesla Dr. (Culebra), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
46. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015067: Verizon, Plano enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2909 Falling Brook Dr., Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
47. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016556: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 20109 Carolina Hills Dr. (Cypresswood), Unknown, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
48. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016572: City of Austin enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6208 
Betty Cook Dr. (Jack Cook Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
49. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016577: Granite 4 Less enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 704 County Cork Ln. (Bagdad Rd.), Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas.  
 
50. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016587: Oxford Pipeline Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) 
and 18.11(b), at 1960 (PR 6063), Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.  
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51. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016612: City of Laredo Utilities Department 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1617 E. Kearney (Mendiola), Laredo, Webb County, 
Texas.  
 
52. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016617: Duplichain Contractors 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.4(b), at Sycamore (1st St.), Groveton, Trinity County, Texas.  
 
53. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016651: SER Construction Partners LTD. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(e), at 718 Blue Ridge Drive (Cedarwood Drive), Shenandoah, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
54. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016706: SER Construction Partners LTD. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1100 S. Hwy. 146, La Porte, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
55. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016716: Simco Enterprises enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 1328 Richmond (13th Street), Port Arthur, Jefferson County, 
Texas.  
 
56. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016744: City of Laredo Utilities Department 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 1420 Meadow (Garfield), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
57. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016767: City of College Station enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
4250 Rocky Rhodes (Castle Rock Pkwy.), College Station, Brazos County, 
Texas.  
 
58. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016771: City of College Station enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 
4252 Rocky Rhodes (Castle Rock Pkwy.), College Station, Brazos County, 
Texas.  
 
59. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016774: Aransas County Road And Bridge 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 246 Starboard, Rockport, Aransas County, Texas.  
 
60. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016813: Reliable Signal & Lighting 
Solutions, LLC enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline 
Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Main St. and Jackson, 
Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
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61. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016840: TEL-COMM Plus, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.10(b), at 947 S. Bolton St., Jacksonville, Cherokee County, Texas.  
 
62. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016939: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 16915 Old Richmond Rd., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
63. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016941: Harris County Precinct 4 Road & 
Bridge enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 23440 Aldine Westfield Rd. (Prairie Bird Ln.), Spring, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
64. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016950: City of College Station enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
806 Newton St., College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
65. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016952: Don Kelly enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 1042 W. Baetz Blvd. (Escalon), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
66. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016957: City of Big Spring enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 2308 N. Hwy. 87 (N. I-20), Big Spring, Howard County, Texas.  
 
67. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016971: Mark Sterling Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 3rd St. (Marlin Ave.), Chilton, Falls 
County, Texas.  
 
68. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016998: Sunbelt Services Group 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 708 Ginger Cove Ln. (Lake Hollow), Pearland, Fort 
Bend County, Texas.  
 
69. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017026: Amarillo Utility enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.10(b), at 411 N. Starkweather, Pampa, Gray County, Texas.  
 
70. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017051: Dambold and Wilson Pipeline Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1910 Precinct Line Rd. (Randol Mill), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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71. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017054: Bernies Pools enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at 14006 St. Thomas St., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
 
72. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017055: Reliable Signal & Lighting 
Solutions, LLC enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline 
Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 100 Blk. Calder, Beaumont, 
Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
73. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017069: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 19826 Landon Brook Court, Katy, Harris County, Texas.  
 
74. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017075: Sunbelt Services Group 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 3953 Sunset Terrace (Whispering Lakes Ranch), League City, 
Galveston County, Texas.  
 
75. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017110: Kiva, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.10(b), at Hwy. 123 (Ebony St.), San Marcos, Hays County, Texas.  
 
76. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017132: Southwest Texas Munic Gas Corp. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 209 Oak St. (N. Russell), Marfa, Presidio County, Texas.  
 
77. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017140: City of Pflugerville enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) 
and 18.11(b), at 101 Redwood Ln. (Timberbend), Pflugerville, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
78. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017142: Southwest Water Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1616 Suzi Ln. (Viki Lynn), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.  
 
79. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017165: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1001 E. Hattie St. (New York), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
80. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017167: Lubbock Power & Light 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 6319 76th St. (La Salle Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock 
County, Texas.  
 
81. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017176: D & W Contractors, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 1305 Massey-Tompkins Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
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82. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017200: Space Age Communications 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1300 Upland Ave. (19th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock 
County, Texas.  
 
83. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017209: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3206 Salinas Ave. (Burnside St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
84. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017211: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at Salinas St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
85. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017215: Larry Baker Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.10(b), at 102 W. Kansas Ave. (Kiowa), Darrouzett, Lipscomb County, 
Texas.  
 
86. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017218: Lubbock Power & Light 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 76th St. (LaSalle), Lubbock, Lubbock County, 
Texas.  
 
87. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017228: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1115 Durdin Dr. (Woodrow), Silsbee, Hardin County, Texas.  
 
88. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017229: Four Winds Construction Co. Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at CR 23 (CR EE), Canadian, Hemphill County, Texas.  
 
89. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017230: Enbridge Pipelines (Tx Gath) LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at CR 23 (CR EE), Canadian, Hemphill County, Texas.  
 
90. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017235: City of FT Worth Water Dept 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 2514 W. Pafford St. (McCart), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
91. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017241: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(b), at 13400 Blk. Old Bammel N. Houston, Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
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92. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017244: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 712.5 E. 32nd, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
93. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017256: City of Diboll enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 809 Wells (Pinewood), Diboll, Angelina County, Texas.  
 
94. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017259: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 338 Plymouth St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
95. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017262: Enduro Systems, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 102 S. Avenue A, Freeport, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
96. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017268: City of Eldorado enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 
710 N. Divide, Eldorado, Schleicher County, Texas.  
 
97. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017271: City of Hillsboro enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1008 E. Walnut St. (Cho St.), Hillsboro, Hill County, 
Texas.  
 
98. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017273: Bishop Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 907 N. Buffalo Ave. (Williams St.), Cleburne, Johnson 
County, Texas.  
 
99. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017274: B&H Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.10(b), at Hwy. 181 (Sheep Pasture Rd.), Goldsmith, Ector County, 
Texas.  
 
100. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017275: DCP Midstream, LP enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 
Hwy. 181 (Sheep Pasture Rd.), Goldsmith, Ector County, Texas. 
 
101. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017277: City of Portland enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
1302 Wildcat, Portland, San Patricio County, Texas.  
 
102. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017283: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 24 St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
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103. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017285: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at George St., Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
104. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017287: Little Big Inch Pipeline Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Applewood Rd. (North Desert), Vinton, El Paso 
County, Texas.  
 
105. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017288: Little Big Inch Pipeline Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 10800 Donna Marie (Wolton), Socorro, El Paso 
County, Texas.  
 
106. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017291: City of Temple Utilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 813 E. Ave. N. (Dunbar), Temple, Bell County, Texas.  
 
107. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017308: T-COMM enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.10(b), at 1210 Cottonwood Ave. (Cedar), Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
108. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017310: T-COMM LLC enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 15381 
Sabre (Cartagena), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas.  
 
109. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017311: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 2025 S. Wheeler St. (Bulldog Ave.), Jasper, Jasper 
County, Texas.  
 
110. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017317: Kieschnick General Contractors 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 505 Quaid St. (Kennedy), Marlin, Falls County, 
Texas.  
 
111. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017318: Baker Operating enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at Meteor Crater Rd. (I-20), Odessa, Ector County, 
Texas.  
 
112. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017322: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 961 CR 1143 (Hwy. 64), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
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113. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017325: Roberts Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 257 Westwood Dr. (Robin Hood), San Angelo, Tom Green County, 
Texas.  
 
114. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017326: Mr. Rooter Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
16318 Brush Meadow Ct, Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
115. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017327: S & C Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 
and 18.10(b), at 2027 Country Club Blvd., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
116. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017328: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2027 Country Club Blvd., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
117. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017329: City Of Laredo Utilities 
Department enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage 
Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1320 Musser (N. Loring Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, 
Texas.  
 
118. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017330: Key Allegro Condo Association 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Nassau (Lauderdale and Nassau), Rockport, Aransas 
County, Texas.  
 
119. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017336: Clean Scapes enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 16354 Ella Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
120. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017337: Solo Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 12605 Middle Ln. (Ronald), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
121. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017338: Southwest Water Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 10407 Lazy Meadows Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
122. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017344: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 24523 Whitesail (Fir Ridge Dr.), Huffman, Harris County, Texas.  
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123. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017346: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at Southern Ridge andSouthern Chase, Pearland, Brazoria County, 
Texas.  
 
124. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017348: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at Southern Chase Dr., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
125. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017355: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 2465 Angelina, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
126. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017357: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Hwy. 94, Trinity, Trinity County, Texas.  
 
127. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017358: Housley Communications 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Hwy. 94, Trinity, Trinity County, Texas.  
 
128. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017359: Countryside Landscaping 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 3712 Stevenson Ave. (Matthews Dr.), 
Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
129. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017366: Huneke Enterprises, LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1850 Barron St. (Gary), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
130. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017370: Irrigation Plus enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 
18.11(b), at 351 Bunker Hill Rd. (Memorial), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
131. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017373: Johnson Fence LTD. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 
17203 Williams Oak Drive (First Bend Crossing), Cypress, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
132. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017374: South Texas Plumbing 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 211 Eurostar, Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas.  
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133. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017375: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 17203 Williams Oak Drive (First Bend Crossing), Cypress, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
134. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017376: Duplichain Contractors 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 589 Turner St. (Gunter), Groveton, Trinity County, Texas.  
 
135. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017381: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 10615 Huntington Estates Dr., Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
136. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017385: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 46 River Creek Way, Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017390: T-COMM LLC enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 5803 Highland Blvd. (Crowley), Midland, Midland 
County, Texas.  
 
138. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017391: Sterling Construction, LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 139 7th St. (Marlin), Chilton, Falls County, 
Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017392: City of Wake Village enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 
and 18.11(b), at 436 Midway (MacArthur), Wake Village, Bowie County, Texas.  
 
140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017393: Circle H Contractors, LP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 611 Beltline (Joe Wilson), Cedar Hill, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017399: Tropical Contracting enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1919 St. Cloud (E. Sunshine), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017403: Garco Industries enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.10(b), at 423 S. Nebraska (Railroad), San Juan, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
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143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017407: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 17600 Sunset Arbor Dr., Cypress, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
144. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017415: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3200 N. Cleveland St., Liberty, Liberty County, Texas.  
 
145. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017417: Honesty Foundation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 19931 Edensborough Dr., Katy, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
146. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017424: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 910 Sycamore (Plantation), Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
147. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017429: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 7862 Kellwood Dr. (Woodland Oaks Dr.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
148. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017435: Pro-Tech Utilities Contractors 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 316 Mockingbird Ln., Nacogdoches, 
Nacogdoches County, Texas.  
 
149. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017436: J W. Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at N. Stonewall St., Tatum, Rusk County, Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017443: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1027 Majestic Oak, Richmond, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017444: Sterling Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 9th St. (Durango), Chilton, Falls County, 
Texas.  
 
152. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017448: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 6303 S. Saddle Creek Ln., Richmond, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
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153. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017450: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 10 Highview Circle (Forrestridge Drive), Denton, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017451: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 3113 Triplecrown Ct (Kentucky Derby), Denton, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017453: Davis Cable Technologies 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at FM 3046 (FM 116S), Copperas Cove, Bell 
County, Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017454: Barson Utilities enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
10104 Lennox (S. Lindhurst), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
157. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017455: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 43 Highview Cir. (Forrestridge Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
158. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017457: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 1911 Old Dixie Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
159. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017458: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 2900 Forrestridge Dr. (Highview Cir.), Denton, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017461: TCOMM Communication 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1205 Santa Rosa (Park), Odessa, Ector 
County, Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017462: Turney Electric enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 18622 Castellani (Medaris), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017463: Sterling Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 128 7th St., Chilton, Falls County, Texas.  
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163. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017464: Sterling Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 139 7th St., Chilton, Falls County, Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017465: CPS Energy enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 12800 Tarrytown St. (Hopes Ferry), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
165. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017466: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 720 Cottonwood Bend Dr. (Bethany Dr. E.), Allen, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017471: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at FM 2218 at Homestead, Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017473: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 1003 Orchard St. (Hollybrook Dr.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
168. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017477: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 925 Denman (Hwy. 59 N.), Diboll, Angelina County, Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017478: Williams Electric enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 
and 18.11(b), at 925 Denman (Hwy. 59 N.), Diboll, Angelina County, Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017481: CEN TEX Drilling enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at Little Elm and Orchard Falls, Cedar Park, Williamson County, 
Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017482: Sisk-Robb, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 5600 Patton Ave. (Lou Rie), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017483: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2219 Broadway St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, 
Texas.  
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173. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017484: T & D Solutions enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.10(b), at 2219 Broadway St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017485: T & D Solutions enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at Glasscock and Roosevelt, Alton, Hidalgo County, 
Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017486: Ransco Irrigation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.10(b), at 5547 Twin Rivers Lane (Summit Springs Lane), Missouri City, 
Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
176. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017488: City of Midland enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 3208 Sycamore Ave. (Crestview), Midland, Midland County, 
Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017489: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2700 Municipal St., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
178. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017490: T & D Solutions enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 4923 Shortline (50th St.), Port Arthur, Jefferson 
County, Texas.  
 
179. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017495: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 16402 Flint Run Way (Flint Run Way and West Airport Boulevard), 
Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
180. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017497: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 135 N. Rainbow Ridge Cir. (Kearny Brooke), The 
Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
181. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017498: CMP Plumbing Contractors 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 128 E. Fate Main, Fate, Rockwall County, Texas.  
 
182. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017499: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at N. Perry (E. Poplar), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.  
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183. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017501: San Antonio Constructors, LTD. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 607 Montezuma St., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
184. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017505: Ashworth Design & Remodeling, 
LLC enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 6218 Redwood Bridge Trl, Humble, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
185. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017513: San Antonio Water Systems 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 502 S. Audubon Dr. (Alametos), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
186. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017517: Fast Track Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 314 N. Calvert, Franklin, Robertson 
County, Texas.  
 
187. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017519: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 28 Melbourne (Monterrey), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
188. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017522: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 6709 Avenue O (Wayside), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
189. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017523: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 920 Main St. (Harris), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.  
 
190. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017525: Garco Industries enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at E. 2nd Street (Nebraska), San Juan, Hidalgo County, 
Texas.  
 
191. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017527: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 11520 Bedford, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
192. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017528: City of Bridge City enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 
and 18.11(b), at 1065 Drake (Idyllwood), Bridge City, Orange County, Texas.  
 
193. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017530: Texas Sterling enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5901 
Bullard Dr. (Carleen Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
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194. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017531: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 7 Whistlers Walk Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
195. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017532: Earthworks enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.10(b), at 7 Whistlers Walk Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
196. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017533: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 6900 Blk. S. Meadow Dr., Orange, Orange County, 
Texas.  
 
197. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017535: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 600 Third St. (Rhodes), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.  
 
198. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017539: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 376 Henry St., Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
199. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017546: Sonny's Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 501 Cedarwood Rd., Friendswood, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
 
200. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017547: Casa Mechanical Services 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 915 Ranchero Rd. (Encinita Dr.), Leander, Williamson County, 
Texas. 
 
 
201. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017550: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Lake Mist Ln., Friendswood, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
 
202. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017551: Utilities Maintenance Co 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 10414 Cedar Park Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
203. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017552: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 10414 Cedar Park Ln., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
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204. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017553: Smith Contracting Co. Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 6818 Montana St. (Lawrence St.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
205. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017554: T Construction & Utility, L.L.C. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(e), at 226 Bryn Mawr (Memorial Drive), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
206. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017555: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 226 Bryn Mawr (Memorial Drive), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
207. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017556: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 
18.11(a), at FM 194 (CR 0), Edmonson, Hale County, Texas.  
 
208. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017559: Terry Black Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at College Dr., Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.  
 
209. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017560: DWR Construction Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 135 April Waters Dr. W., Montgomery, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
210. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017565: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 8330 Lake Placid, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
211. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017570: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 10133 Bassoon Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
212. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017572: Artex Electric Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 222 E. Rusk St. (S. Kaufman), Linden, Cass 
County, Texas.  
 
213. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017578: Texarkana Water Utilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.4(a), at 1815 Buchanan Rd. (McCormick), Texarkana, Bowie County, 
Texas.  
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214. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017579: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 945 Willow Creek Dr. (Myrtle Creek), La Porte, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
215. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017590: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5427 Alba Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
216. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017596: T&D Solutions, LLC enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.10(b), at 6281 Industrial, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
217. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017602: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 3931 Holder Forest Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
218. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017605: Standard Utility enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 
2414 Gulf Stream Ln. (Weaver), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
219. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017606: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 
6100 (CR1200), Shallowater, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
220. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017609: Backyard Oasis, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e) 
and 18.11(b), at 5313 Pagewood Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
221. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017611: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.1, at 13385 Clodine Rd. (FM 1464 and Stratford Creek Dr.), Unknown, Fort 
Bend County, Texas.  
 
222. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017620: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 941 Maresca Ln., League City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
223. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017621: SRS Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.10(b), at 941 Maresca Ln., League City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
224. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017628: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 10108 N. L Street, La Porte, Harris County, Texas.  
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225. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017630: Centex Foundation Repair 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 4510 Finley Dr. (W. 45th St.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
226. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017639: City of Howe enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1800 N. Collins Pkwy. B, Howe, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
227. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017643: Stricklin's L.P. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
19500 Tuckerton Blvd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
228. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017645: Standard Utility enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
6016 Turtle Creek Ct, North Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
229. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017646: City of Archer City enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
East Main (Beech), Archer City, Archer County, Texas.  
 
230. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017662: Rockport Contractors 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 12914 FM 1960 Rd. W., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
231. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017663: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 12914 FM 1960 Rd. W., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
232. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017669: Donmar Grading Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.1, 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 16533 Jamaica Beach Rd. (Buccaneer Rd.), 
Jamaica Beach, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
233. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017670: Rockport Contracting, LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 12011 Valley Hills Dr., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
234. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017671: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 12011 Valley Hills Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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235. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017672: Scrivner Paint Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 2042 Kimbrook, Round Rock, Williamson 
County, Texas.  
 
236. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017676: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(b) and 18.11(a), at 1305 Fuller Springs, Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.  
 
237. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017678: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 51 S. Shasta Bend Circle, Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
238. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017681: Central Fencing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.10(b), at 402 Palmview Drive (E. Crockett), Alamo, Hidalgo County, 
Texas.  
 
239. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017683: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 10130 W. FM 1097, Willis, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
240. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017684: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 106 Anders Ln., Huntsville, Walker County, Texas.  
 
241. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017686: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 706 Hwy. 706 (Lancewood Dr.), Hudson, Angelina County, Texas.  
 
242. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017688: Southwest Geological 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1205 S. Access Rd. (Marlin), Clyde, Callahan County, Texas.  
 
243. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017691: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 2100 South Street (Sixth Street), Beaumont, Jefferson County, 
Texas.  
 
244. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017693: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 14 E. Night Heron Pl., The Woodlands, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
245. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017694: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 3485 Blossom, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  



  26

 
246. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017704: Ron Reue enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 3 Sugar Creek Dr. (Gentry Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
247. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017705: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 
18.11(a), at CR Q (FM 788), Edmonson, Hale County, Texas.  
 
248. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017708: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 
18.11(a), at CR 70 (CR C), Edmonson, Hale County, Texas.  
 
249. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017710: Berkey Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 1643 Royal Oaks Ct, Southlake, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
250. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017711: Perry Williams Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 1618 S. Pierce (16th Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
 
251. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017712: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a), 18.11(a), 
at CR 526 (FM 928), Hart, Castro County, Texas.  
 
252. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017714: South Plains Electric COOP 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at CR 3200 (CR 5800), Becton, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
253. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017715: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at CR 
3200 (CR 5800), Becton, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
254. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017720: Kieschnick General Contractors 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 213 George St. (Benett), Marlin, Falls County, 
Texas.  
 
255. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017723: Miller Technical Services, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 422 Malar Ave. (Rochambeau), San 
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
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256. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017729: Triad Mechanical Services Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.3(e), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 306 W. San Antonio St. (Orange), 
Fredericksburg, Gillespie County, Texas.  
 
257. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017730: TT&G Utilities enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1508 
S. 31st St. (W. Ave. P), Temple, Bell County, Texas.  
 
258. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017732: TT&G Utilities enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1408 
S. 31St (W. Ave. M), Temple, Bell County, Texas.  
 
259. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017738: JR Site Work enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b), 
and 18.11(b), at Jefferson St. (Ermel), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.  
 
260. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017740: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 
18.11(a), at CR 35 (CR 140), Aiken, Floyd County, Texas.  
 
261. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017741: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 
18.11(a), at FM 1424 (FM 145), Kress, Swisher County, Texas.  
 
262. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017742: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.8(a), 18.11(a), 
at CR P (CR 15), Tulia, Swisher County, Texas.  
 
263. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017746: Enhanced Turf Irrigation 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1910 Moody Ct (Copper), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
264. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017748: Garco Industries enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.10(b), at Nebraska and Kansas (E. 2nd), San Juan, Hidalgo County, 
Texas.  
 
265. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017751: Third Coast Services LLC 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(e), at 1904 Sam Houston Dr. (Ben Jordan), Victoria, Victoria County, 
Texas.  
 
266. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017754: City of Waco enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1515 
LA Salle Ave. (N. 16th St.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
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267. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017758: 3 F Utility Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Florida Street (Adams), Alton, Hidalgo County, 
Texas.  
 
268. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017772: Bud Twilley Landscapes 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 6201 Edwards Mountain Cv. (Edwards 
Mountain Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
269. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017779: Alsop Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.10(b), at 813 E. Rancier Ave. (N. 18th St.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.  
 
270. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017783: Saeco Electric & Utility, LTD 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at N. Walnut Ave. (N. Academy), New Braunfels, Comal 
County, Texas.  
 
271. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017785: O'Haver Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 7603 Creek Trail (Guilbeau), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
272. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017798: Don Kelly Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at S. 29th Street and Lindberg Ave. (Expressway 83), 
McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
273. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017812: Cobalt Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rules 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.10(b), at RR 3260 (CR 6), Lipscomb, Lipscomb County, Texas.  
 
274. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017841: Haros Brothers Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.4(b), at 1515 S. Pearl St. (Ave. O), Belton, Bell County, Texas.  
 
OIL AND GAS UNPROTESTED  
 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications: 
 
275. O&G 08-0273278: Petroplex Energy Inc. to consider consolidation of the 
Greentree, North (Strawn) (36758500) Field into the Gladys Cowden (Strawn) 
(35155500) Field, and to amend field rules for the Gladys Cowden (Strawn) 
(35155500) Field, Martin County, Texas.  
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276. O&G 10-0272904: Samson Lone Star, LLC to consider amending the field 
rules for the Lott Ranch (Granite Wash Cons.) Field, Wheeler County, Texas.  
 
277. O&G 8A-0272902: Texland Petroleum, L.P. to consider adopting field rules 
for the Dempsey Creek (San Andres) (24225500) Field, Andrews and Gaines 
Counties, Texas.  
 
278. O&G 08-0272701: Nearburg Producing Co. to consider a net gas-oil ratio 
for its Peak Victor Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Peak Victor (Devonian) Field, 
Crane County.  
 
279. O&G 8A-0273419: Kinder Morgan Production Co. LLC for authority 
pursuant to Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the 
Sacroc Unit (#03137), Kelly-Snyder (48583 001) Field, Scurry County, Texas.  
 
280. O&G 08-0273420: Exxon Mobil Corporation for authority pursuant to 
Statewide Rule 50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Means /San 
Andres/ Unit (#17503), Means (60137 001) Field, Andrews County, Texas.  
 
281. O&G 01-0273446: Denali Oil & Gas Management, LLC for an exception to 
Statewide Rule 32 for the Jendrzey Unit Lease, Well #1H (API #493-32553), 
Marcelina Creek (Austin Chalk) (57367 500) Field, Wilson County, Texas.  
 
282. O&G 06-0273166: Fossil Resources, Inc. for the recommendation of a 
tight gas formation for the James Lime Formation, Martinsville, SE. (James) 
(57821 270) Field, Nacogdoches County, Texas.  
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL-RULES  
 
PROPOSAL  
 
283. Amendment of 16 Tex. Admin. Code §3.30, relating to Memorandum of 
Understanding between the Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC or 
Commission) and the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ), to 
implement the provisions of Article 2, House Bill 2694 (82nd Legislature, 
Regular Session, 2011); O&G Docket No. 20-0273712.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
ADOPTION  
 
284. New 16 Tex. Admin. Code §3.29, relating to Hydraulic Fracturing 
Chemical Disclosure Requirements, to implement the provisions of House Bill 
3328 (82nd Legislature, Regular Session, 2011) requiring disclosure of the 
composition of hydraulic fracturing fluids used in hydraulic fracturing 
treatments; O&G Docket No. 20-0272062.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
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285. New 16 Tex. Admin. Code §4.635, relating to Memorandum of 
Understanding between the Railroad Commission of Texas and the Department 
of State Health Services, regarding radiation control functions; O&G Docket No. 
20-0272451. 
 The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
286. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other gas 
shale trends.  The Commission received an update from the Railroad 
Commission Executive Director, John Tintera. 
 
287. Issues related to the Sunset Commission review of the Railroad 
Commission. There was no update. 
 
OIL AND GAS DIVISION  
 
288. Approval of three extended service contracts for plugging wells with state 
funds:  
(a) Requisition Number 455-12-0097, for 53 wells in Guadalupe County, 
District 01; estimated value $437,840;  
(b) Requisition Number 455-12-0095, for 12 wells in Duval, Webb, and Zapata 
Counties, District 04; estimated value $439,870; and  
(c) Requisition Number 455-12-0175, for eight wells in Starr and Hidalgo 
Counties, District 04; estimated value $374,750.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 
289. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on 
any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the 
policy adopted on September 7, 2005. 
 
The meeting was adjourned 11:35 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 


